



Laura Kriha <lkriha@palos128.org>

Fwd: FOIA request Judiciocracy Series 2 - FOIA Compliance

Laura Kriha <lkriha@palos128.org>
To: foia@judiciocracy.com

Mon, Jun 29, 2026 at 8:39 AM

Hello

I have attached our response.

Regards,

Laura Kriha

FOIA Officer

----- Forwarded message -----

From: <foia@judiciocracy.com>
Date: Thu, Jun 25, 2026 at 1:55 AM
Subject: RE: FOIA request Judiciocracy Series 2 - FOIA Compliance
To: <mduffy@palos128.org>

Dear FOIA Officer,

I am writing on behalf of Judiciocracy regarding a FOIA request submitted by Max Binnington from the email address: foia@judiciocracy.com on June 17, 2026, titled: "FOIA request Judiciocracy Series 2 - FOIA Compliance".

We respectfully request an update on the status of this request and, if available, the requested records or any estimate on when the requested data will be provided. Please respond by July 02, 2026.

Please feel free to contact me at this email address with any updates or clarification needed.

Sincerely,
Judiciocracy FOIA Team
foia@judiciocracy.com
Judiciocracy

[Quoted text hidden]



Weinhaus FOIA.pdf
675K